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REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
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SEALED OFFERS
FOR
 Life Insurance Benefits 

ABRIDGED COPY FOR SUBMITTING PROPOSALS AND ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS

STATE OF HAWAII
DEPARTMENT OF BUDGET AND FINANCE
HAWAII EMPLOYER-UNION HEALTH BENEFITS
TRUST FUND (EUTF)

WILL BE RECEIVED UP TO 12:00 NOON (HST) ON
MAY 5, 2014
IN THE HAWAII EMPLOYER-UNION HEALTH BENEFITS TRUST FUND, CITY FINANCIAL TOWER, 201 MERCHANT STREET, SUITE 1520,  HONOLULU, HAWAII 96813.  DIRECT QUESTIONS RELATING TO THIS SOLICITATION TO SANDRA YAHIRO, TELEPHONE (808) 586-7390, FACSIMILE (808) 586-2320 OR E-MAIL AT EUTFADMIN@HAWAII.GOV.


													
							Sandra Yahiro



							Procurement Officer
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[bookmark: PPO_Questions]PLAN COMPARISON SUMMARY

Please refer to the evidence of coverage in Exhibit D for a full description of benefits.
YOU MUST COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING TABLES  


	Life Insurance Benefit 

	
	Current Benefit at $4.12 per month
	Proposed Benefit at $4.12 per month

	Active (Class 1)
	
	

	Under age 65
	$38,361
	

	Benefit Reduction -
	
	

	65 – 69
	65%
	

	70 – 74
	45%
	

	75 – 79
	30%
	

	80 or over
	20%
	

	Retiree (Class 2)
	$2,034
	

	Benefit Reduction
	None
	

	Repatriation Benefit
	The expenses incurred to transport body to mortuary near primary place of residence equal to 10% of the Life Insurance benefit
	

	Waiver of Premium
	
	

	Accelerated Benefit -
	
	

	Active (Class 1)
	Yes
	

	Retiree (Class 2)
	No
	

	Limits on Right to Convert if Group Policy terminates or is amended:
	
	

	Minimum time insured
	
	

	Maximum conversion amount
	
	

	Minimum conversion amount
	
	

	Leave of Absence Period
	
	

	Insurance Eligible for Portability:
Participant -
	
	

	Life Insurance
	
	

	Minimum
	
	

	Maximum
	
	

	Annual earnings based on:
	
	

	[bookmark: _GoBack]Earnings period for commissions
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Fee Proposal Form – 1
ACTIVE – FULLY INSURED NON PARTICIPATING CONTRACT;
MONTHLY RATES AT $4.12 PER MONTH


	Proposal
	7/1/2015-6/30/2016
	7/1/2016-6/30/2017
	7/1/2017-6/30/2018
	7/1/2018-6/30/2019

	Group Term Life Insurance 
	Proposed Benefit at $4.12 per month
	Proposed Benefit at $4.12 per month
	Proposed Benefit at $4.12 per month
	Proposed Benefit at $4.12 per month

	Active Only 
(under age 65)
	
	
	
	



Will your rate be discounted if you are awarded both the active and retiree contracts (Y/N)? __________

Note any underwriting restrictions and deviations as an attachment to this exhibit.



	
Authorized Signature

	
Title

	
Name of Company

	
Date


Fee Proposal Form – 2
RETIREE – FULLY INSURED NON PARTICIPATING CONTRACT;
MONTHLY RATES AT $4.12 PER MONTH


	Proposal 
	1/1/2015-12/31/2015
	1/1/2016-12/31/2016
	1/1/2017-12/31/2017
	1/1/2018-12/31/2018

	Group Term Life Insurance 
	Proposed Benefit at $4.12 per month
	Proposed Benefit at $4.12 per month
	Proposed Benefit at $4.12 per month
	Proposed Benefit at $4.12 per month

	Retiree Only 
(Non-Medicare and Medicare)
	
	
	
	



Will your rate be discounted if you are awarded both the active and retiree contracts (Y/N)? __________

Note any underwriting restrictions and deviations as an attachment to this exhibit.


	
Authorized Signature

	
Title

	
Name of Company

	
Date
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	OFFEROR INFORMATION SHEET

	Organization Name
	
		

	Contact Person’s Name
	
		

	Title
	
		

	Address
	
		

	State
	
		

	Phone Number
	
		

	E-mail Address
	
		

	Fax Number
	
		

	Current Public Sector Client References

	Name
	Contact Name
	Phone Number, Email, and Location
	Number of Employees Covered
	Number of Retirees Covered
	Contract Start Date

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	Recently Terminated Public Sector Clients

	Name
	Contact Name
	Phone Number, Email and Location
	Number of Employees Covered
	Number of Retirees Covered
	Termination Date / Reason

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	

	
	
	
	
	
	




	
Authorized Signature
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Questionnaire Instructions to OFFERORs:
***DO NOT ALTER THE QUESTIONS OR QUESTION NUMBERING***

· Please complete all appropriate sections of the questionnaire.

· Provide answers to the questionnaires in MS WORD format.


· Provide an answer to each question even if the answer is “not applicable” or “unknown.”


· Answer the question as directly as possible.

· If the questions asks “How many…” provide a number
· If the question asks, “Do you…” indicate Yes or No followed by any additional brief narrative explanation to clarify.

IMPORTANT:
· Be concise in your response. Use bullet points as appropriate. Reconsider how to word any response that exceeds 200 words in length so that the response contains the most important points you want displayed. Referring the reader to an exhibit/attachment for further information should be avoided or used on a limited basis. Any response that does not directly address the question, but only contains marketing information will be considered non-responsive.

· OFFEROR will be held accountable for accuracy/validity of all answers.


· Remember, RFP responses will become part of the contract between the winning OFFEROR and the EUTF.


· The submission of your proposal will be deemed a certification that you will comply with all requirements set forth in this RFP.  If a multiple option plan is being requested, it will be assumed that all answers apply equally to all options. If this is not the case, separate answers should be provided for each option.



NOTE: Answers to the questions must be provided in hard copy and 
MS WORD format on CD
DO NOT PDF or otherwise protect the CD

MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS

· Complete this form and include it with your response.
· Indicate “yes” or “no” as to your organization’s ability to meet these requirements.
· OFFEROR will be held accountable for accuracy/validity of all answers.

	MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS
	YES
	NO

	1. Please confirm that your proposal, and plan design offered is in compliance with all federal and state laws and regulations that pertain to employee benefit programs, relevant state insurance regulations and other related laws.
	
	

	2. If the plan design requested does not comply with any state or federal laws, please indicate which provisions in the proposal specifications are in conflict with specific laws and propose alternatives.
	
	

	3. Benefits guaranteed for a minimum of four (4) years.  Benefit guaranteed for duration of contract with extension. 
	
	

	4. Agree that no employee or retiree will lose coverage solely due to a change in carrier (No Loss / No Gain).
	
	

	5. For each of the coverages being requested, you must agree to remove any and all pre-existing and actively-at-work restrictions or any other provisions that might limit or eliminate benefits to current and future employees and retirees.  Please confirm your agreement.
	
	

	6. You must guarantee that all insureds, who would have continued to be covered on the plan effective date if there had been no change in carriers, will be covered by your policy on the plan effective date.  Please confirm your agreement.
	
	

	7. Confirm that your proposal excludes commissions.
	
	

	8. Please confirm that your proposal does not include any waiver of premium provisions.
	
	

	9.    a.	Is a reserve set up for pending and unrevealed claims?  
	
	

	b.	What methodology is used to calculate the reserve?
	
	

	c.	What interest credit is applied to that amount and how is it calculated?  
	
	

	d.	Is the unused portion of this reserve returnable in the event of cancellation of the policy?
	
	

	10. Are there any Special Conditions outlined in Section I that you cannot meet?
	
	

	If you answered “No” to any of the questions above, please provide an explanation below:

	Question No.
	Explanation
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	GENERAL INFORMATION
	OFFEROR RESPONSE

	1.	Complete the following chart regarding your organization’s financial ratings:
	RATING	DATE OF RATING

	A.M. Best
	

	Standard & Poor’s
	

	Moody’s
	

	Other
	

	2.	Are you able to provide monthly reports as indicated in the Scope of Work?
	

	3.	Explain how your Actively-at-Work provision is administered upon takeover for the following:
	

	a.	Employee is absent from work on the effective date due to sickness.
	

	b.	Employee is absent from work on effective date due to maternity leave.
	

	c.	Employee is on short-term disability and the current carrier’s elimination period for Waiver of Premium has not been met.
	

	d.	List any other takeover limitations and/or restrictions.
	

	4.	Do you agree to grandfather existing life insurance amounts for all currently covered employees and dependents so that evidence of insurability is not required?
	

	5.	Please confirm that your proposal does not include any Waiver of Premium provision?
	

	
6.	a.	Does your contract include a conversion option?
	

	b. What is your change per thousand to the policyholder for life insurance conversions?  
	

	c. What provisions apply to the conversion option if the master contract is terminated?
	

	7.	Indicate any enhanced services (financial planning, EAP, funeral services) included in your proposal.  Include marketing materials you feel would further explain these services.
	

	8.	a.	Are you able to match the current accelerated death benefit exactly for all plans as listed in each benefit plan?
	

	b.	If not, list all deviations.  References to attached plan designs may be provided in addition to listing deviations, but all deviations must be summarized.
	

	9.	Do you include an accelerated death benefit? 
	

	10.	Does the accelerated death benefit apply to active employeesonly or also to retirees? 
	

	11.	What benefit improvements are you willing to provide for the accelerated death benefit at no additional change to your proposed rates?
	

	12.	a.	Please describe the process a beneficiary would go through in order to make a claim.
	

	b.	Please provide information on what type of customer service support they would receive.
	

	13.	Indicate services you provide, including online service tools, that would simplify administration for the Client’s benefit staff.
	

	14.	Please describe how an employee would contact you (via phone, or web, etc.) for assistance.
	

	15.	a.	Please confirm that you will provide a copy of the life benefit.
	

	b.	Include a copy of the type of information (i.e., life insurance certificate, confirmation statement) the participant will receive confirming the level of insurance coverage. 
	



	LIFE
	OFFEROR RESPONSE

	1.	Verify that all deviations from the requested plan design and coverage are included in Attachment 5, Exceptions.   
	

	2.	What benefit improvements are you willing to provide for the life benefit?
	

	3.	Do you agree to provide a complete financial accounting report for the group?  Please attach a sample of an actual report (naturally, omitting any means of identifying the policyholder).
	

	4.	How will you establish what are to be considered paid claims on the policy anniversary date (e.g., paid and incurred within the policy year, less any pooled amounts)?
	

	5.	Do you agree that upon termination of an insurance contract with your company, your company would remain liable for all pending and unreported claims incurred prior to the termination date?
	

	6.	The plan sponsor requires a contract clause to the effect that, upon contract termination, the cost of any work required by a new administrator to bring records in unsatisfactory condition up to date shall be the obligation of your firm and such expenses shall be reimbursed by your firm.  Please confirm your agreement to this requirement.
	

	7.	Do you agree that the plan sponsor has the right to audit the performance of the plan and services provided?  Indicate what services, records and access will be made available to the plan sponsor at no additional charge.  Also, indicate frequency and notice requirements that are part of the right to audit provision.
	

	8.	Where is the office located that would handle the general servicing of this account?
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ATTACHMENT 6
INSTRUCTIONS FOR REFERENCE INFORMATION QUESTIONNAIRE
Offeror shall list on the Offeror Information Sheet (Section VII) at least three current public sector clients and at least three recently terminated public sector client references from the Offeror’s client listing.  For each reference listed in the Offeror Information Sheet, Offeror shall provide a completed reference information questionnaire to the State. 
The references shall be provided to the State in the form of questionnaires that have been fully completed by the individual providing the reference.  The State has included the reference check questionnaire to be used, as RFP Attachment 6.  THE OFFEROR MUST USE THIS FORM, OR AN EXACT DUPLICATE THEREOF.
The Offeror will be solely responsible for obtaining the fully completed reference information questionnaires, and for including them with the Offeror’s sealed Proposal.  In order to obtain and submit the completed reference check questionnaire, the Offeror shall exactly follow the process detailed below:
1. Offeror makes an exact duplicate (paper or Word electronic document) of the State’s form, as it appears in RFP Attachment 6.
2. Offeror sends the copy of the form to the reference it has chosen, along with a new, standard #10 envelope that is capable of being sealed.
3. Offeror directs the individual providing the reference to complete the form in its entirety, sign and date it, and seal it within the provided envelope.  The individual may prepare a manual document or complete the exact duplicate Word document and print the completed copy for submission.  After sealing the envelope, the individual providing the reference must sign his or her name in ink across the sealed portion of the envelope and return it directly to the Offeror.  The Offeror will give the reference check provider a deadline, such that the Offeror will be able to collect all references in time to include them with its sealed Proposal.
4. When the Offeror receives the sealed envelopes from the reference check providers, the Offeror will not open them.  Instead, the Offeror will enclose all of the unopened reference check envelopes in an easily identifiable larger envelope, and will include this envelope for submission with the written Proposal.  Therefore, when the State opens the box containing the proposals, the State will find a clearly labeled envelope enclosed, which contains all of the sealed reference check envelopes.
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5. The State will base its reference check evaluation on the contents of these envelopes.  THE STATE WILL NOT ACCEPT LATE REFERENCES OR REFERENCES SUBMITTED THROUGH ANY OTHER CHANNEL OF SUBMISSION OR MEDIUM, WHETHER WRITTEN, ELECTRONIC, VERBAL, OR OTHERWISE.


ATTACHMENT 6

REFERENCE INFORMATION QUESTIONNAIRE

	OFFEROR’S NAME:
	


	DATES SERVICES RENDERED BY OFFEROR:
	FROM                             TO

	REFERENCE NAME (CLIENT ORGANIZATION):  
	

	NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES 
COVERED UNDER YOUR PLANS:
	

	NUMBER OF RETIREES 
COVERED UNDER YOUR PLANS:
	

	INDIVIDUAL RESPONDING TO REQUEST FOR INFORMATION:
	

	INDIVIDUAL’S TITLE:

	

	INDIVIDUAL’S TELEPHONE NUMBER:

	

	DATE REFERENCE QUESTIONNAIRE COMPLETED:
	



1. On a scale of 1-10 (10=outstanding), how would you evaluate OFFEROR  on:
· Accessibility and responsiveness to you as the plan administrator
· Customer service to your members (including walk-in/telephone customer service)
· The vendor’s computer systems and IT services including online/real time availability of information
· Accuracy with respect to processing employee eligibility changes and additions
· Accuracy of claims paid based on eligibility of members
· How the vendor handles member appeals and requests for review of denied claims
· Accuracy and timeliness of employee communications
· The vendor’s willingness and ability to customize things that are unique to you and/or your plans
· Accuracy of budgeted expenses and maintenance of contracted fees
· The vendor’s quality control
· Employees’/retirees’ overall satisfaction with the vendor
· If your plan has an EGWP wrap feature, the ability of the vendor to handle split families between Medicare and Non Medicare Eligible retirees
· Mail order fulfillment center and its timeliness and accuracy of filling prescriptions and responding to member questions


2. When the vendor was transitioned to your plan, how would you rate the:
· Quality of the transition, for example was it relatively error-free?
· Timeliness of the transition?

3.  If you were the sole decision-maker, would you re-select this vendor?

4.  Is there anything else you can tell us about this vendor as we progress through our procurement process?
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